City of Kingman RFP No. 19 0829- Parks, Open Space Trails and Recreation Plan (POSTR)
Questions & Answers 7.11.19



Is there a page limit requirement for the submittal? I did not see one noted and wanted to
confirm

Answer: There is not a page limit.


What role do you see for the Parks, Aquatic, Recreation & Golf Commission in the project?

Answer: To provide community input and make a recommendation to Council.


I recall seeing this RFP in March as well. What can you say about the need to re-issue the
RFP? Did you have poor or inadequate responses?

Answer: The proposals came twice as high as we had budgeted.


What is driving the project timeline for completion in April? The might be a challenge with
conducting community outreach between Thanksgiving and early January with holidays and the
potential for folks to be unavailable or uninterested in getting involved during this timeframe.

Answer: The time line is set by the committee and we feel there is adequate time.


As your first POSTR Plan, are there any current community or site management issues that
would need to be addressed during the planning process?

Answer: This is not our First.


Has the City conducted a citizen survey in the past couple years? Is an electronic copy available
for review?

Answer: Yes it is on the website


Will this project include review/approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission?

Answer: No; Parks, Aquatics, Recreation & Golf Commission and the Council.


What do you anticipate will be the scope of the Civil Engineering portion of the Project?

Answer: That will be the responsibility of the Proposer.


How extensive is the Scope of the Surveying/GIS Mapping and does the City of Kingman have
existing Computer Base Files that would be available for our potential Design Teams use.

Answer:

